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CITY OF BATON ROUGE 

PARISH OF EAST BATON ROUGE 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 

 

November 14, 2024 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 

 

SUBJECT: NORTH REGIONAL WASTEWATER CONSOLIDATION PROJECT   

 CITY-PARISH PROJECT NO. 23-FM-MS-0038 

BID DATE: Thursday, November 21, 2024 at 2:00 PM 
 
The following revisions shall be incorporated in and take precedence over any conflicting part of 
the original contract document: 

PART 1 – UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION BID FORMS: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the space 
provided.  For online Central Bidding bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum will 
be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. Failure 
to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected. 

2. Replace the Unit Price Form with the attached Unit Price Form (dated 11/13/2024). This 
revised Unit Price Form MUST be used by all Bidders on this project. The UCBF on Central 
Bidding has been updated to reflect the changes on the attached UCBF. Failure to submit 
on the revised Unit Price Form shall cause for the bid to be rejected.  

PART 2 – SPECIAL PROVISIONS AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 

1. For paper sealed bidders, with reference to page UCBF 1 of 4 of Part 1, Uniform 
Construction Bid Forms, the Bidder shall indicate the receipt of this addendum in the space 
provided.  For online Central Bidding bidders, an acknowledgement of this addendum will 
be prompted by the electronic bidding program prior to formally submitting the bid. Failure 
to indicate the receipt of this addendum shall be cause for the bid to be rejected. 

2. Replace the Unit Price Form with the attached Unit Price Form (dated 11/13/2024). This 
revised Unit Price Form MUST be used by all Bidders on this project. The UCBF on Central 
Bidding has been updated to reflect the changes on the attached UCBF. Failure to submit 
on the revised Unit Price Form shall cause for the bid to be rejected. 

3. Insert the Attached Section 01 64 00 Owner Furnished Products after Section 16695. 
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COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 

1. Sheet Number C-4: 
 
Delete Note 3.  
 

2. Sheet Number C-5: 
 
Delete Note 3 & Remove “No Direct Pay” from the leader at Station 139+00 
 

COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS 

1. Are there any changes in the billing procedure due to the project being federally funded?  
 

In addition to the standard East Baton Rouge billing requirements, Contractor will 
be required to comply with the Code of Federal Regulations that are attached to the 
sample Agreement in the Special Provisions.   

 
2. There is currently no pay item included for secondary backfill. Can you confirm the 

use/payment for secondary backfill (i.e. #610 stone)? 
 

A pay item for secondary backfill has been added to the project. See revised Unit 
Price Form attached to this addendum. Please note that Pay Item 9079000 Driveway 
Crossings for Sanitary Sewer Construction is intended to include the secondary 
backfill (#610 stone) that is required. The pay item that was added is intended for 
secondary backfill that is required excluding the driveway crossings that are being 
paid under item number 9079000.  

 
3. On sheet C-5, note 3 indicates that tree removals are too be avoided. Please confirm.  

 

Note 3 has been removed. If tree removals are required, they will be paid using the 
bid items included in the Unit Price Form.  

 
4. On sheet C-2, the connections at the ends of each bore are shown as being deep. Please 

confirm.  
 

The tie-in locations shown on C-2 correspond to the tie-in as shown in the plan view 
alignment. The tie ins may be shallower as the drill depth may vary per the 
Contractor’s submitted HDD plan. However, the Contractor is limited to tying in 
within the 15-foot permanent servitude areas. The tie-in cannot be located in the 
temporary servitude areas. The Contractor can propose alignment and tie-in 
revisions for approval by the Engineer.  

 
5. On Sheet C-5, there’s a note indicating that removal/reinstallation of fence is at no direct 

pay. However there is a pay item included in the bid tab. Please confirm.  
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Any fence that has to be removed and reinstalled will be paid using the bid items 
included in the Unit Price Form. The Plans have been revised to remove the 
conflicting note.  

 
6. Is Port Hudson Pride a DOTD roadway?  
 

Port Hudson Pride is City-Parish owned roadway. However, Old Scenic Highway 
(LA 964) is a DOTD owned roadway. A DOTD Permit application will be obtained by 
the Owner for the tie in work that is required within the DOTD right-of-way.  

 
7. What is the Contractor’s responsibility in getting power supplied to the pump stations?  
 

There are existing power poles and adequate power located at both the pump 
station sites, and the locations of the poles are noted in the Plans. Contractor will 
be responsible for providing power to the stations utilizing existing power service 
as shown on the Plans.  

 
8. Can you confirm is certified payroll will required due to the Davis Bacon Act, and also if 

the requirement applies to subcontractors as well?  
 

Certified payroll will be required for both the prime contractor and any 
subcontractors.  

 
9. Can you confirm if private ROW was purchased for this project?  
 

Servitudes are being purchased for this project. All ROW and/or land agreements 
will be finalized by the Owner at the time NTP is issued.  

 
10. Has all ROW / agreements been secured?  

 
All ROW and/or land agreements will be finalized by the Owner at the time the NTP 
is issued.  

11. When is the anticipated start date?  
 

The anticipated start date will be February 1, 2025.  

12. What is the engineer’s estimate on the project? 
 
The engineer’s estimate will be released at the time of bid.  

 
13. Sheet C-4 note 2 says contractor to coordinate with utility company on relocations, will 

time be added and will the city pay for relocation 
 
Time can be added if the need arises. The costs for relocation will be paid under the 
Utility Relocation Allocation included in the Unit Price Form.  
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14. Sheet C-4 Note 3 Contractor shall avoid tree removal if required contractor can use 

trenchless installation, how will this be paid if trenchless installation is used.  
 

Note 3 has been removed. See revised drawings attached to this addendum.  

 
15. On many areas we will be digging in the dripline of the trees per the plans, will the city be 

responsible for the trees if they die. 
 

The forcemain alignment was chosen to avoid conflicts with large trees, and 
horizontal directional drilling was specified where tree conflicts could not be 
avoided. Any trees that are encountered along the route will be the responsibility of 
the Contractor.  

16. On Port Hudson -Pride Rd can you give us a measurement from edge of road or center of 
road where the force main will be, this area is very tight and may require a lane closure 
for the pipe installation. 

 

The forcemain alignment was chosen to keep the new pipeline outside of the 
roadway and also to minimize conflicts with existing utilities. Any required road 
closures will be the responsibility of the Contractor. 

17. I mapped out the 2 deep bores on the EBR job and the bend radius are very tight and the 
ground conditions will dictate if the bore can be made at the designed depths. Can the 
bore depths be shallowed up to a lesser depth than the bore profiles provided, as long as 
bore maintains a minimum depth of 10’ below the waterways? 
 

The Contractor can propose drill path revisions for approval by the Engineer. 
However, the Contractor is required to maintain all the minimum clearances shown 
in the plans and is also limited to tying in within the permanent servitude areas 
shown on the plans.  

18. Is the project sales tax exempt?  
 
No.  
 

19. Can the entry & exit points for the bores on Sheet C-2 and C-33 be moved back to 
accommodate the allowable bending radius?  

 

The Contractor can propose drill path revisions for approval by the Engineer. 
However, the Contractor is required to maintain all the minimum clearances shown 
in the plans and is also limited to tying in within the permanent servitude areas 
shown on the plans.  

20. Is all servitude (construction and permanent) available for this project?  
 
All ROW and/or land agreements will be finalized by the Owner at the time the NTP 
is issued.  

21. Are all permits ,LONOs, etc for the pipeline crossings acquired? 
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All permits and/or LONOs will be finalized by the Owner at the time the NTP is 
issued.  

22. Is proper power available at the pump station sites? 
 

There are existing power poles and adequate power located at both the pump 
station sites, and the locations are noted in the Plans. Contractor will be responsible 
for providing power to the stations utilizing existing power service as shown on the 
Plans.  

23. Much of the force main alignment is in the ditch areas – does the “existing grade” shown 
on the profile follow the pipe centerline? 
 

Yes.  

24. What are the restoration requirements in the ditches, rights-of-way, and other 
unimproved areas?   
 
Restoration in the ditches, rights-of-way, and other unimproved areas shall 
include the placement of seed, fertilizer, and water.  
 

25. Note on Sheet C-7 says “relocate power pole” – how will this be paid? 
 

Payment shall be made using Pay Item No 9999991 Utility Relocation Allocation. 

26. Will you consider a pay item per linear feet of fence?  The relative location of the 
proposed force main to the existing fence(s) cannot be determined from the plans in 
order to account for the fence that may or may not have to be relocated. 

 

There is currently a pay item included for the removal and replacement of fence.  

27. Please consider an item for jack and bore PVC pipe for trees, driveways, and other 
locations where open excavation or PE HDD is impractical. 

 

There will be no plan revisions issued relative to installation methods at this time.  

28. Note 3 on Sheets 3 & 4 says “Contractor shall avoid tree removal.  If required, 
Contractor can use trenchless installation.”  How will it be determined when this will be 
“required”?  If required, will it be paid under the bore pay items? 
 

Note 3 has been removed.  

29. If there are other locations or obstructions that the contractor chooses to bore, will the 
bore items apply? 
 

There will be no plan revisions issued relative to installation methods at this time. 

Contractor shall bid the plans as designed.  
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30. On Sheet C-26, a cased bore is called out under Mills Pointe Dr, but the rest of the line 
is shown as open cut.  The entire area between approximate Stas. 18+00 and 27+00 is 
improved yard with multiple trees, fences, and other obstructions.  This area should be 
considered for boring/HDD, and paid as such.   
 
There will be no plan revisions issued relative to installation methods at this time. 
Contractor shall bid the plans as designed.  
 

31. Clearing is a lump sum item – will you consider creating a pay item price per acre? 
 
There will be no changes made to the Clearing and Grubbing Pay Item.  

 
32. Can you provide a pay item for traffic control?  Possibly an allowance for all bidders 

because of the unknown scope that may be needed when working in the roadway 
areas?   
 

There will be no direct payment for traffic control.  

33. Are any State Highways involved in the project? 
 
Old Scenic Highway (LA 964) is a DOTD owned roadway. A DOTD Permit 
application will be obtained by the Owner for the tie in work that is required within 
the DOTD right-of-way. 

34. We need information on the owner provided generator to be able to know the size of the 
generator pad. The thickness of the pad is also not shown. Please advise.  
 

The generator pad dimensions are currently shown on the plans, but are partially 

obstructed by other leaders on the site plans. For clarity, see below:  

PS 306: 14’ long, 5’ wide, 12” thick.  

PS 357: 14’ long, 5’ wide, 12” thick.  

Note 7 on sheets C-39 and C-40 indicates that the final sizes of the generator pads 

are to be verified with the generator manufacturer. 
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APPROVED: 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

William Fishburn, P.E.  

 

 

 

 

  

11-14-24
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LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM 
UNIT PRICE FORM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNIT PRICES:  This form shall be used for any and all work required by the Bidding Documents and described as unit prices.  Amounts shall be stated in figures and only in figures. 

DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Restore Asphalt Concrete Pavement and Base 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

1151300 86 Square Yard     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Clearing and Grubbing 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

2010100 1 Lump Sum     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Removal of Trees (13" to 25") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

2010301 5 Each     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Removal of Trees (25" to 36") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

2010302 5 Each     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Removal of Asphalt Surfacing and Base 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

2020500 86 Square Yard     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Saw Cutting Concrete or Asphalt 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

2020900 500 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ #610 Stone Backfill 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8013100 250 Cubic Yard     

     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Ductile Iron Sewer Pipe (6.1'-8') (8") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

802121C 155 Linear Foot     
 

All quantities are estimated.   The contractor will be paid based upon actual quantities as verified by the Owner. 

 

TO:  City of Baton Rouge     

Parish of East Baton Rouge    
Purchasing Division, Room 826    
222 Saint Louis St, City Hall    
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802    
(Owner to provide name and address of owner) 

BID FOR: NORTH REGIONAL WASTEWATER    

CONSOLIDATION PROJECT     
C.P. Project No.: 23-FM-MS-0038     

(Owner to provide name of project and other identifying information) 
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LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM 
UNIT PRICE FORM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNIT PRICES:  This form shall be used for any and all work required by the Bidding Documents and described as unit prices.  Amounts shall be stated in figures and only in figures. 

DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ PVC Sewer Pipe (10.1'-12') (8") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

802103C 115 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ PVC Sewer Pipe (16.1'-20') (8") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

802105C 95 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole (6.1'-8') 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8031481 1 Each     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole (10.1'-12') 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8031483 1 Each     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ 48" Sanitary Sewer Manhole (16.1'-20') 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8031485 3 Each     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Unrestrained Joint Sewer Force Main (4") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804000A 8500 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Unrestrained Joint Sewer Force Main (6") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804000B 2745 Linear Foot     

     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Unrestrained Joint Sewer Force Main (8") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804000C 5145 Linear Foot     
 

All quantities are estimated.   The contractor will be paid based upon actual quantities as verified by the Owner. 

 

TO:  City of Baton Rouge     

Parish of East Baton Rouge    
Purchasing Division, Room 826    
222 Saint Louis St, City Hall    
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802    
(Owner to provide name and address of owner) 

BID FOR: NORTH REGIONAL WASTEWATER    

CONSOLIDATION PROJECT     
C.P. Project No.: 23-FM-MS-0038     

(Owner to provide name of project and other identifying information) 
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LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM 
UNIT PRICE FORM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNIT PRICES:  This form shall be used for any and all work required by the Bidding Documents and described as unit prices.  Amounts shall be stated in figures and only in figures. 

DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Unrestrained Joint Sewer Force Main (10") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804000D 1055 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Unrestrained Joint Sewer Force Main (12") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804000E 7020 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Restrained Joint Sewer Forcemain (4") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804040A 660 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Restrained Joint Sewer Forcemain (6") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804040B 460 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Restrained Joint Sewer Forcemain (8") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804040C 175 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Restrained Joint Sewer Forcemain (10") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804040D 150 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Restrained Joint Sewer Forcemain (12") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804040E 410 Linear Foot     

     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Fittings 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8045000 8840 Pound     
 

All quantities are estimated.   The contractor will be paid based upon actual quantities as verified by the Owner. 

 

TO:  City of Baton Rouge     

Parish of East Baton Rouge    
Purchasing Division, Room 826    
222 Saint Louis St, City Hall    
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802    
(Owner to provide name and address of owner) 

BID FOR: NORTH REGIONAL WASTEWATER    

CONSOLIDATION PROJECT     
C.P. Project No.: 23-FM-MS-0038     

(Owner to provide name of project and other identifying information) 
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LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM 
UNIT PRICE FORM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNIT PRICES:  This form shall be used for any and all work required by the Bidding Documents and described as unit prices.  Amounts shall be stated in figures and only in figures. 

DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Air Release/Vacuum Valve (2") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8049002 25 Each     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Force Main Tie (16") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

804920E 2 Each     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Duplex Submersible Wastewater Pump Station (PS 306) 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8050201 1 Lump Sum     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Duplex Submersible Wastewater Pump Station (PS 357) 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

8050202 1 Lump Sum     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ 12" Jack And Bored Casing including Carrier Pipe 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

817001E 45 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___16" Jack And Bored Casing including Carrier Pipe  
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

817001H 20 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ 20" Jack And Bored Casing including Carrier Pipe 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

817001J 100 Linear Foot     

     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Horizontal Directional Drilling Sewer Force Main (6") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

818200B 1580 Linear Foot     
 

All quantities are estimated.   The contractor will be paid based upon actual quantities as verified by the Owner. 

 

TO:  City of Baton Rouge     

Parish of East Baton Rouge    
Purchasing Division, Room 826    
222 Saint Louis St, City Hall    
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802    
(Owner to provide name and address of owner) 

BID FOR: NORTH REGIONAL WASTEWATER    

CONSOLIDATION PROJECT     
C.P. Project No.: 23-FM-MS-0038     

(Owner to provide name of project and other identifying information) 



  Revised 11/13/24 

Page 5 of 6 

LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM 
UNIT PRICE FORM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNIT PRICES:  This form shall be used for any and all work required by the Bidding Documents and described as unit prices.  Amounts shall be stated in figures and only in figures. 

DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Horizontal Directional Drilling Sewer Force Main (8") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

818200C 390 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Horizontal Directional Drilling Sewer Force Main (10") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

818200D 405 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Horizontal Directional Drilling Sewer Force Main (14") 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

818200F 1150 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Remove Existing Fence and Replace with New Fence 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9020101 308 Linear Foot     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Seed 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9030800 160 Pound     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Water 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9031000 90 M-Gallon     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Fertilizer 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9030900 3640 Pound     

     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Slab Sod 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9031500 100 Square Yard     
 

All quantities are estimated.   The contractor will be paid based upon actual quantities as verified by the Owner. 

 

TO:  City of Baton Rouge     

Parish of East Baton Rouge    
Purchasing Division, Room 826    
222 Saint Louis St, City Hall    
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802    
(Owner to provide name and address of owner) 

BID FOR: NORTH REGIONAL WASTEWATER    

CONSOLIDATION PROJECT     
C.P. Project No.: 23-FM-MS-0038     

(Owner to provide name of project and other identifying information) 
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LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM 
UNIT PRICE FORM  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

UNIT PRICES:  This form shall be used for any and all work required by the Bidding Documents and described as unit prices.  Amounts shall be stated in figures and only in figures. 

DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9031600 1 Lump Sum     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Temporary Signs and Barricades 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9050100 1 Lump Sum     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Driveway Crossing for Sanitary Sewer Construction 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9079000 850 Linear Foot   
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Mobilization 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9090100 1 Lump Sum     
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ Utility Relocation Allocation (Fixed Cost of $50,000.00) 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

9999991 1 Lump Sum $50,000.00 $50,000.00 
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ NOT USED 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

NOT USED NOT USED NOT USED  NOT USED  NOT USED 
     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ NOT USED 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

NOT USED NOT USED NOT USED  NOT USED  NOT USED 

     

 DESCRIPTION:  Base Bid or  Alt.# ___ NOT USED 

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price) 

NOT USED NOT USED NOT USED  NOT USED  NOT USED 
 

All quantities are estimated.   The contractor will be paid based upon actual quantities as verified by the Owner. 

 

TO:  City of Baton Rouge     

Parish of East Baton Rouge    
Purchasing Division, Room 826    
222 Saint Louis St, City Hall    
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802    
(Owner to provide name and address of owner) 

BID FOR: NORTH REGIONAL WASTEWATER    

CONSOLIDATION PROJECT     
C.P. Project No.: 23-FM-MS-0038    

(Owner to provide name of project and other identifying information) 



SECTION 01 64 00 

OWNER FURNISHED PRODUCTS 

PART 1 – GENERAL 

1.1  SUMMARY 

A. Two (2) diesel engine generators shall be owner furnished. 

B. Supplier: The party under separate contract with the Owner to furnish the products and 

special services specified herein, ARCCCO Power Systems, 9918 Perdue Ave,. Baton 
Rouge 70814.  

C. All of the above stated items will be in accordance with Section 805 of the Specifications.  

D. The Owner Furnished components and equipment will be located at the Supplier’s 

warehouse located in East Baton Rouge Parish at 9918 South Purdue Avenue for 
generators 500 kW and smaller. 

E. Larger generators will be delivered directly from the manufacturer to the pump station 

site and placed on the generator pad. If the generator pad is not ready to receive the 

generator, the generators shall be offloaded at the pump station site, and the Contractor 
shall be responsible for moving the generators to their pads when the pads are ready, 

including supply of the crane necessary to move the generator to the pads. 

F. Estimated Date of Availability: Notify the Engineer and Owner 60 days in advance of 

required pick up and transfer based on meeting the construction schedule. Contractor 
may assume that generators will be available when required for installation.  

1.2 INFORMATION FURNISHED BY OWNER 

A. Certified shop and erection drawings for all owner furnished items  

B. Manufacturer’s installation, operation, and maintenance instructions for Owner-furnished 

products.  
C. Total weight of equipment including weight of the single largest item 

1.3 TRANSFER OF PRODUCTS 

A. The items will be stored at the supplier’s warehouse until contractor is ready to install 

them. 

B. Prior to loading, conduct with Owner, Engineer, and Supplier a joint inspection for the 

purpose of identifying product, general verification of quantities, and observation of 
apparent condition.  

C. Do not load damaged or incomplete products.  

D. Indicate signed acceptance of delivery on the transfer form provided by the engineer.  

E. Following transfer, provide insurance for the Owner furnished products up to the time of 
Final Acceptance by the Owner. The total estimated value of the parts and equipment is 
$120,000. 

1.4 LOADING, TRANSPORTING, UNLOADING, STORAGE AND MAINTENANCE 

A. Contractor shall be responsible for transporting owner furnished products from Storage 

area to work area. 
B. Supplier will have hoisting equipment available at Supplier’s warehouse to load 

generators. 

C. Contractor shall secure equipment on the truck and transport to the appropriate site(s).  



D. Subsequent to transfer, Contractor shall have complete responsibility for unloading 

Owner furnished products at the Work area. Unload product in accordance with the 

manufacturer’s instructions. 
E. Store, protect and maintain product in accordance with the manufacturer’s 

recommendations to prevent damage until final acceptance of completed work. Damage to 

or loss of products after date of transfer to Contractor shall be repaired to original condition, 

or replaced with new identical products, at the discretion of Engineer. 
F. Maintain inventory of Owner furnished products after transferred to Contractor. 

1.5 EXTRA MATERIALS 

A. Unless otherwise specified, Owner will take acceptance of, and be responsible for 
storing associated extra materials and special tools upon delivery. 

PART 2 – PRODUCTS 

2.1 PRODUCT  

A. Contractor will be provided with the shop drawings and specifications detailing the 
generator.   

PART 3 – EXECUTION 

3.1 WORK SEQUENCING RESTRAINTS 
A. Prior to picking up and transporting the Owner-furnished items to the site, the Contractor 

shall have completed the installation of the wet well at the site. The purpose is to 

minimize the amount of time that the Owner-furnished items remain at the site prior to 

startup.  
3.2 INSTALLATION 

A. Install products in conformance with Owner-furnished product shop drawings, project 

specifications, and installation instructions provided. 

B. Provide all labor, tools, equipment, and appurtenances to install a complete and 
functional system. 

C. Anchor bolts:  

a. Where required, provide anchor bolts, fasteners, washers, and templates 

required for installation of Owner-furnished products.  

b. Size and locate anchor blots in accordance with Owner-furnished product Shop 
Drawings and installation instructions. 

D. Equipment shall be properly aligned, plumb and level, with no stresses on any 

components. 

E. Verify operability and safety of electrical system needed to operate equipment. Check 
 electrical system for continuity, phasing, grounding and proper functions. 

3.2 PRODUCT PROTECTION 

A. Immediately after installation, perform all work required in accordance with 

manufacturer’s instructions. 

B. Follow manufacturer’s instructions for protection and maintenance during storage, after 
installation, during testing and startup, and after startup but prior to acceptance. 

C. Furnish incidental supplies including lubricants, cleaning fluids and similar products as 

needed for protecting and maintaining the Owner furnished products. 



3.3 TESTS AND INSPECTION 

A. The Contractor shall adhere to Section 805-50 of the specifications for all requirements 
of tests and inspections.  

 

END OF SECTION 
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